
1 ***** CLK Officlal Flllng****9/26/2007 11:29 AM 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 050958-order.911 .07.mcb.doc 

Wednesday, September 26,2007 11 :08 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

dministrativr: /J Pwties 0 Conemnet 
j 2 /  DOCUMENTNO. 05307-07 

9/26/2007 11 :07:00 AM 
Docket Number: 050958-El 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 



State of Florida m 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 13, 2007. 
TO: 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 

Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 050958-El, HEARING HELD 03/05/07. 

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 14, representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 

J F/rl m 



State of Florida I, 

p&lksm a-mh 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 12, 2007 

TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 050958-ElI PREHEARING HELD 03/05/07. 

Re: PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM FOR 
COST RECOVERY THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE BY 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. 

DOCUMENT NOS. 02200-07, 03/12/07, 177 Pages, Volume I 
02201-07, 03/12/07, 75 Pages, Volume 2 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



State of Florida C 
q&hIk%erbice a m  

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 26, 2007 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Jane FaurOt, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
DOCKET NO. 050958-El, PREHEARING HELD 02/22/07. 

Re: PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM FOR 
COST RECOVERY THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE BY 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. 

DOCUMENT NO: 01 793-07, 02/26/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 



1 CCA Offlclal ***** 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, February 23,2007 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 050958.PH.ord.mcb.doc 
Order Type: 

2/23/2007 11 :50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 050958-El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 

1152 AM 

1 %  

The original will be delivered shortly. Thank you. 

Pau 7 i n e  Evans 
OMce of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@mc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-61 95 
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***** CCA Official 1 

- 
Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, January 29,2007 8:05 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3 

Date and Time: 1/29/2007 8:03:00 AM 
Docket Number: 050958-El J Filename I Path: 050958ph.notice.mcb.doc 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEAFUNG 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl .us 
850-41 3-61 95 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 41 3-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

December 29,2005 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Finn 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 050958-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of new environmental program for 
cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric Company, was filed in 
this office on December 27, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:KecordsLcklet-no-app.doc 

L*j , 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C o m l e y r 4  m 
Docket No. 050958-EIL Date Docketed: 12/27/2005 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval of new environmental program fo r  cost 

Conpany: Tampa Elect r ic  Conpany 

recovery throuah Environmental Cost Recoverv Clause bv Tama 

OPR S t a f f  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

I 
Expiration: 

Comnissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I BD I OS 1 BZ I ED 1 AR 

I I - 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
PO' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

SectiO n 2 - OPR C o m  le tes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prmram Mdul e A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCUEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DKUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 staff 

Comnissioners ADM 

BD 1 DS 1 BZ I ED I AR 

Comnissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I BD I OS 1 BZ I ED 1 AR 

I - 

I 

Comnissioners ADM 

BD 1 DS 1 BZ I ED I AR 

I 
1. 
2.  
3. 
4. 
5 .  
6. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 

I I 
I I 

I I 

Recomded assipnments fo r  hearinp 30. 

Ful l  Conmission - Comission Panel - 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
33. 

Sta f f  34. 
3 5 .  

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Hearing 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

.. Staff Counsel 
I 4 U .  I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

PSC/CCAOIS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and S h e d  u l  i na Record Page 1 o f  1 

.- .-, 
ff A nts 

R VonFossen, I Ereman 
D a o e r .  M Haff 
I Slemkewicz 

h n Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comlete. 

IT 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIW: (850)  413-6770 

TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staff Recomndation NONE 05/0VZ006 

Docket No.050958-E1 Date Docketed: 12/27/2005 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  approval o f  new environmental program f o r  cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa 
Elect r ic  Conpany. 

Conpany: Tampa Elect r ic  Company 

Agenda 
PAA Order 
Consunmuting Order if No Protest 

"E 05/16/2006 
"E 06/05/2006 
W E  06/29/2006 

OPR Staf f  

Recomnded assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 01/06/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- Staf f  - 

Staf f  Counsel 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
do I T " .  I I I 

6. 
7. 

M Stern 8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. a - -  

I I 

I I 

I I 

~ 

I I 
~ 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
Comi ss i  oners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I D S ]  AR l C T l  TW 

X 
Where oanels are assianed the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: n 
the ident ical  panel d&ides the case. 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Mernber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PX/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: to kf 
Date: 01/06/2006 



Case Assignment a nd Schedu l i n a  Record Page 1 o f  1 / 

R VonFossen, 3 Breman 
€-Rraoer. M Haff 
3 Slemkewicr 

llpeau o f  Records Com 1 e t  e- m Section 1 - B 

Docket No.050958-E1 Date Docketed: 12/27/2002 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval o f  new environmental program fo r  cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa 
E lec t r i c  Company. 

Cowany: Tanpa Elect r ic  Conpany 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staf f  Recomnendation 05/04/2006 05/25/2006 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Agenda 05/16/2006 
PAA Order 06/05/2006 
Consunmuting Order i f  No Protest 06/29/2006 

Expiration : 

06/06/2006 
06/26/2006 
07/20/2006 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(“0’ indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o w l e t s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Prowam Modu l e  A3(d) WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(850) 413-6770 llzlff A si nment 

I I 

OPR Staff 

I 

Staf f  Counsel 

am 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission -& Conmission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 05/04/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- 

Staff Counsel 

~~ 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. I I I 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

I I 
I I 

8 

- Hearing Office&) 
Comi ssioners I Hrg  I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmissioners I ADM I 

Ex& 
ALL I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Me&er i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

EO I OS I AR I CT I TW 

X 

Approved: u>/ &J‘ 
Date: -b? lob 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Ease Page 1 of 1 J Assign- 1 i na Record * Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Conulb+ 

Docket No. 95095 8-E1 Date Docketed: 32/27/2005 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval o f  new environmental program fo r  cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tanpa 
E lec t r i c  Conpany. 

Conpany: Tanpa Elect r ic  ConpanY 

R VonFossen. 1 Breman 
I DraDer. M Haff 
1 Slemkewicr 

Off icial F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Sta f f  Reconmendation 05/25/2006 06/08/2006 

Expi rat ion: 

Agenda 
PAA Order 
Consumting Order if No Protest 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SG4 
c()* indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Cam le tes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Prcuram Hodu l e  A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING “ENT 

Time Sc hedul e 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CDNTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assi nment 

06/06/2006 06/20/2006 
06/26/2006 07/10/2006 
07/20/2006 08/03/2006 

I Due Dates 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  C o u  1 

OCRS 

L. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. ..-I1;; 

11. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assionments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Gnnnission 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 05/25/2006 36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

~~ ~ 

I I I 

~~~ 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  r Comni ssioners I A D M  
Exam 

ALL I ED I D S 1  AR 1 C T I  TW 

X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M-r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Date: 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assionmnt and Sskdulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  m n 

DmumUWh A3(d) 

Staff A- 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SCHELWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DMJMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REyISIf f l .  
FOR UPDATES CMYTACT THE REawMs SECTIMY:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.56.QSLU - Date Docketed: U/27/2005 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval o f  new environmental program fo r  cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tanpa 
Electr ic Conpany. 

Congany: Tanpa Electr ic Conpany 

9PR Staf f R VonFossen. 3 Breman 1 Current CASR revision level  Previous Current 

L. -.IC..".. 

3. * PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 
1 * E i l d  I CUlE 

[ 06/26/2006 I 07/10/2006 

7. 

9. 
10. 

12. 

MErovm a. 

PEBr 11. __ . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
1s. 
19. 
20. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. ._ Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OF'R 
Staff Counsel 

-. -- . -. . . . .- . . - 
Issue Ident i f i ca t ion  "E 09/27/2006 

Testimmy & Exhibits - Party B Staff NONE 01/10/2007 
Testimony & Exhibits - Company Rebuttal W E  02/06/2007 

Direct Testimony & Exhibits - Capany M E  11/10/2006 

Issue Ident i f icat ion,  I f  Necessar 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - C h a i r m  Corn le ts  Assignments are as fol lnrs: 

Preheari n Officer -1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one M s s i o n e r ,  a Hearing Exalniner or a Staff M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * UmPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 
Last Revised 10/03/2006 at 2:44 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Martha Brown 

Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Aniaga General Counsel 
Commissioner Carter 
Commissioner Tew 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk & ADM Services 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 050958-E1 - Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost recovery through Environmental Cost 
Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Heanng Staff 

A L L I E D  IDS IAR ICT ITW A L L I E D  IDS IAR lm ITW 
I I  X I I I I I  

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED DS AR CT TW ADM ED I D S  I A R  ICT I T W ~ A D M  
XI I 

OEP PSC-06-0800-PCO-EI, 9/25/06 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 050958-EI-00001-002 



Case A s s i m t  and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau 0 f Records C o m l e e  h 

X I I 

Page 1 o f  1 

I I 

Docket No. 050958 -u Date Docketed! 12/27/2005 T i t l e :  

conpany: Tanpa Elect r ic  Company 

Pet i t ion for approval o f  new environmental program for cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tanpa 
Elect r ic  Conpany. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR StA 
(Q indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmlew and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaraa U&ik A3(d) 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DONPENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:~BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

R VonFossen, 3 Breman 

E Draper, M Haff 
3 Slemkewicr 

5 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous 

1. Issue Ident i f i ca t ion  W E  
2. Issue Ident i f icat ion,  I f  Necessary W E  

4. Draft Prehearing Order W E  
5. Discovery Actions Conplete W E  

3. Prehearing Statements 02/12/2007 

6. Testimny 8 Exhibits - Company Rebuttal 02/06/2007 .. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

Staf f  Counsel 

nraz 

Current 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

.23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearins 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 

34. -- Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
.l>. 

Date f i l e d  with CCA:92/07/200 7 36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Cornletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Conmi ssioners I Hrg I Staff 1 

Preheari nq Off icer 
Cmiss ioners I A D M  



Case Assianment and Schedu l i n a  Recore Page 1 o f  1 

Issue Ident i f i ca t ion  
Draft Prehearina Order 
Discovery Actions Convlete 
Staf f  Rec-Motion fo r  Reconsideration/OralArgum 
a"-"*= 

Docket No.E&&LU - Date Docketed: 12/27/2002 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion fo r  approval of new environmental program fo r  cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tanpa 
Elect r ic  Conpany. 

Conpany: Tanpa Elect r ic  Conpany 

S H E  I 09/27/2006 
SIWE 02/19/2007 
SIWE 02/19/2007 
W E  08/16/2007 - n. ,,.,,MI 

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ra t ion : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
CO- indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Conmleta and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedu l e  
Proaram W x I u l ~  A3(d) WARNING: THIS SQlEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUFlENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REyIsIoIy. 
FOR UPDATES CMVTACT THE RECORM SECTIO"(850) 413-6770 Staff Assianmentz 

Staff C e  M Brown 

smc&ff Current CASR revision leve l  

7. 
8 .  

C Bulecza-Banks 

3 Slemkewicz 

6.  

Qm 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

9.  
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27, 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 07/03/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. I 

I , ".JS."s ,-.- 
Standard Order I "E I 09/17/2007 
Close Docket or Revise CASR "E 09/24/2007 

I I 

Ful l  Comnission X Comnission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 

the identical panel d&ides the case. W/U..,r 
Date: Where one Gnnnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M e h r  i s  

assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 J 
h Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission Clerk- 

Docket No. 050958-E1 Date Docketed: 12/27/2005 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion fo r  approval o f  new environmental program fo r  cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tanpa 
Elect r ic  Company. 

Company: Tampa Elect r ic  Company 

Staff As nmentS 

D Lee, T Ball inger 
C Bulecza-Banks 
L Colson, E Draper 
3 Slenkewicr 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Issue Ident i f i ca t ion  SPNE 09/27/2006 
2. Draft Prehearing Order S M E  02/19/2007 

Expiration: 

Discovery Actions Complete 
Staff Rec-Motion fo r  Reconsideration/OralArgum 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

SCR SCA Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LWCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

S M E  02/19/2007 
08/16/2007 08/29/2007 
os/2s/zoo7 09/11/2007 
09/17/2007 10/01/2007 
09/24/2007 io/os/zoo7 

QPR Staf f  

M Brown Staf f  Counsel 

c!!Xs 

7 .  
8 .  

I Comni ssioners 1 Hra I S ta f f  I 

I 

Conmissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
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1 .e... CCA Ofnclal Flllng***06/11/2~12:58 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, June 11,2007 1257 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order l Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename l Path: 050958or.5.22.07.mcb.doc 

6/11/2007 12:56:00 PM 
Docket Number: 050958-El 

ORDER APPROVING NEW ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE 

pau 7 ine Evans 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak BIvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@Dsc.state.fl.us 

mailto:a@osc.state.fl.us 

850-413-6195 
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n P- 

CCA Official Filing 
1/19/2007 1:02 PM*********** 

Timolyn Henry Bs c -0 7 oos.7 -&'S-61 07 JAN 19 PH I: 01  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, January 19, 2007 1244 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 050958oet.mcb.doc 
Order Type: 

1/19/2007 12:43:00 PM 
Docket Number: 050958-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME AND 
SECOND ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Pauline Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@osc.state.fI .us 
850-413-6195 

C OMMl SS I ON 
CLERK 

1 



1 ***e. 
m CqA Offlclal Flllng****l1/20/2 06 la37 PM a 

Matllda Sanden 

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices & 
SubJect: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

%C -& - 09bT-PCP'F( 

Monday, November 20,2006 1237 PM 

U D  
m 

c . 7  " f-; 
i 2  e ;';; 

Filename I Path: 050958order extending dates and revlslngOEP.FINAL.mcb.doc .- 0 x R) 

m- -1 

3, 
;r 1112012006 12:31:00 PM 

Docket Number: 050958-El 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver r-x 0 i-:: 
33 i; xc- a i 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME AND 
REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

(Original will be sent to you shortly.) 

.I  i 

Paul ine Evans 
Deputy Clerk 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
650-413-6195 

t '  



1 **... n OCA ofiiclal Fillng****S/25/2Op412:58 PM 

Matilda Sanders Psc-06 -b806- fcx, --El 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, September 25,2006 1258 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0509584 
Filename / Path: 050958-oep.mcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Order establishing procedure 

Signed by a Commissioner/hard copy hand delivered 

9/25/2006 12:57:00 PM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 



, h  CCA Official F i h g  
***7/10/2006 1:44 PM*** I*** A **1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

3 Andrea Cowart 
Monday, July IO ,  2006 1:44 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename 1 Path: 050958PAAORRDER.mcb.doc 

711012006 1:43:00 PM 
Docket Number: 050958-El 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH THE 

ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE 
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Kay Flynn 05Q ?S  
From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Correction - Commissioners Approve TECO Request 

Tuesday, June 20,2006 4:34 PM 

All PSC Staff; Commissioners 8, Staffs 

Please disregard the previous message. 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/pressreiease.cfm?release=99 
Donna Jon es 
Office of Public Information 
Public Service C ommission 
Telephone: 4 ?3-6656, Intercom 43 7 

6/20/2006 



PSC Press Release: June 20,2006 
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Page 1 of 1 
n 

State of Flori; . 
p&us&e am- 

NEWS RELEASE 
June 20,2006 Contact: 850413-6482 

Commissioners Approve TECO Request 

TALLAHASSEE - The five-member Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) has 
voted to allow Tampa Electric Company (TECO) to take steps to increase the 
reliability of its emission control facilities, or scrubbers, at its Big Bend power plant in 
southeastern Hillsborough County. 

The project is designed to improve the reliability of the scrubbers so that 
TECO can continue to operate its plant continuously to comply with a Clean Air 
Act Consent Decree with the Environmental Protection Agency. The new project 
will allow TECO to meet stricter Consent Decree requirements and continue 
operating the plant. 

The commissioners agreed with the PSC staff recommendation that 
TECO's customers would benefit from improvements to the scrubbers because 
the scrubbers will help maintain Big Bend's energy production, thereby avoiding 
the need to secure replacement generation from higher cost units. 

TECO will submit a detailed summary of costs of the upgrade for the PSC 
to review in its yearly environmental cost recovery proceedings. 

TECO is an investor-owned electric utility serving more than 600,000 
customers in west central Florida. 

### 

Website - http://www.floridapsc.com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information 

Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

h t tp : / /www.psc . s t a t e . f l . u s /gene ra l /news /p res s re l ease . c fme  6/20/2006 
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Kay Flynn 
- 

DSD 9s r 
From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 6/20/06 

Friday, June 16,2006 2:47 PM 

All PSC Staff; Commissioners 8, Staffs 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 
site: 

htt~://www.psc.state.fl.us/aeneral/new~~ressrelease.~m?release=96 

Donna Jon es 
office of Public Information 
Public Service C ommission 
Telephone: 4 13-6566, intercom 43 I 

6/16/06, and is now available on the PSC web 

611 612006 
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State of Flonba 

pdYECS&e am- 
NEWS RELEASE 

June 16,2006 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 6/20/06 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the 
Commission at the June 20, 2006, Agenda Conference: 

ITEMB: 

DOCKET NO. 060172-EU - PROPOSED RULES GOVERNING PLACEMENT OF NEW 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES UNDERGROUND, AND CONVERSION OF 
EXISTING OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES TO UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, TO 
ADDRESS EFFECTS OF EXTREME WEATHER EVENTS. 

DOCKET NO. 060 713-EU - PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULES REGARDING 
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC FACILITIES TO ALLOW MORE STRINGENT CONSTRUCTION 
STANDARDS THAN REQUIRED BY NATIONAL ELECTRIC SAFETY CODE. The Commission 
will consider a staff recommendation on proposed amendments to rules which address the 
construction of new underground facilities, the conversion of existing overhead electrical lines to 
underground, and more stringent construction standards for overhead electrical lines to withstand 
edreme weather events. 

lTFM 5 : DOCKET 06030 8-TP - JOINT APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF INDIRECT 
TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES RESULTING FROM 
AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER  BETWEEN^ AriT INC. (PARENT COMPANY OF 

REGISTRATION NO. TJ615, AND PATS CERT. NO. 8019; TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, IXC 
REGISTRATION NO. TI327 AND CLEC CERT. NO. 3519; SBC LONG DISTANCE, LLC, CLEC 

AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTHERN STATES, LLC, CLEC CERT. NO, 4037, IXC 

CERT. NO. 8452, AND IXC REGISTRATION NO. T1684; AND SNET AMERICA, INC., IXC 
REGISTRATION NO. T1389) AND BELLSOUTH CORPORATION (PARENT COMPANY OF 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., ILEC CERT. NO. 8 AND CLEC CERT. NO. 
4455; AND BELLSOUTH LONG DISTANCE, INC. (CLEC CERT. NO. 5261 AND IXC 
REGISTRATION NO. T1554). The Commission will address a staff recommendation on the 
indirect transfer of control of the facilities and operations of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
and BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. from BellSouth Corporation to ATBT Inc. 

ITEM 9: DOCKET NO. 060154-El - PETITION FOR ISSUANCE OF STORM RECOVERY 
FINANCING ORDER PURSUANT TO SECTION 366.8260, F.S. (2005), BY GULF POWER 
COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation on the proposed stipulation 
and settlement agreement associated with Gulf Power's peMion for issuance of storm recovery 
financing order. 

~ T E M I L R O C K E T N O . O ~ ~ ~ - E ~  - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROGRAM FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY ~~ ~ ~~~ ~~~~~~~ ~ ~~~ 

CLAUSE BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. The Commission will take up a staff 
recommendation addressing Tampa Electric Company's petition to recover costs associated with 
improved reliability of the flue gas desulfurization systems (scrubbers) on Big Bend Units I. 2. 
and 3 through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause. 

### 

Website - httD://www.floridapsc.com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/pressrele~e.c~?rele~e=96&p~~ie~e 6/16/2006 


